
 

 

 AGENDA  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 
NOTE: Seating may be restricted due to possible COVID19 capacity guidelines.  
 
A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-
verse Channel 99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  The livestream will begin at 6:00 PM 
on Tuesday, July 6, 2021.  

ROLL CALL 
                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 
 Appeals 
 Speaker Cards 
 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 
 Please exit the building 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 1, 2021 MINUTES 
 
POSTPONING OF CASES 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
APPEARERS 
 
ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 
DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 
RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY 
THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. 2021-2335-ZC – WITHDRAWN  

Existing Zoning: NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 
Proposed Zoning: A-8 Multiple Family Residential District 
Location:  Parcel located on the south side of North 3rd Street, west of Harrison 
   Street, being Square 64, Town of Mailleville Subdivision; Covington;  

S42, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
 Acres:   1.32 acres 
 Petitioner:  Steele McDaniel 
 Owner:   Welsh Properties Limited Partnership – B.L. Bryant 
 Council District: 2 
POSTPONED FROM THE JUNE 1, 2021 MEETING 
 

2. 2021-2368-ZC 
            Existing Zoning:  A-3 Suburban District 
            Proposed Zoning:  A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 
            Location: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Pine Street and Lakeview 

Drive, being lots 18 & 19, Square 9, Howze Beach Subdivision; Slidell; 
S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 

            Acres:    .126 acres 
            Petitioner:   Irene Cortez 
            Owner:    Dragonfly Enterprises Inc. – Jamie Lindsay 
            Council District:  12 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

 

3. 2021-2381-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-6 Multiple Family Residential District 

 Proposed Zoning: PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay - Commercial Boater Service 
Location:  Parcel located on the east and west sides of Harbor View Court; Slidell; 

S33, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 13 
 Acres:   6.873 acres  
 Petitioner:  The Pointe Marina and Grill, LLC 
 Owner:   The Pointe Marina and Grill, LLC 
 Council District: 13 
 

4. 2021-2391-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured 

Housing Overlay 
Proposed Zoning: A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured 

Housing Overlay 
Location:  Parcel located on the north side of Longleaf Drive, east of Louisiana 

Highway 59, being Lot 122, Longleaf Estates, Addition No. 1; 
Covington; S19, T6S, R12E; Ward 10, District 6 

 Acres:    5.1 acres   
 Petitioner:  Neil Pinkham 
 Owner:   Neil, Evangeline, Ian, and Keedra Pinkham 
 Council District: 6 
 

5. 2021-2401-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-2 Suburban District 

 Proposed Zoning: PF-1 Public Facilities District 
Location:  Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, South of 

Post Oak Lane, and North of Galatas Road; Madisonville; S14, T7S, 
R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

 Acres:   2.28 acres 
 Petitioner:  St. Tammany Fire District No. 2 - Randy Hess 
 Owner:   Darling Design Homes, Inc. - Buddy Coate 
 Council District: 1 
 

6. 2021-2406-ZC 
Existing Zoning: NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District  

 Proposed Zoning: HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
Location:  Parcel located on the northwest corner of South Military Road and Ranch 

Road; Slidell; S37, T9S, R15E; Ward 8, District 13 
 Acres:   .55 acres 
 Petitioner:  Ricco Vito Impastato 
 Owner:   Ricco Vito Impastato 
 Council District: 13 
 

7. 2021-2407-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-2 Suburban District 

 Proposed Zoning: HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
Location:  Parcel located on the northwest corner of Williams Road and Camp 

Salmen Road; being 59668 Williams Road; Slidell; S38, T9S, R14E; 
Ward 9, District 14 

 Acres:   .69 acres 
 Petitioner:  Gregory Haines 
 Owner:   Gregory Haines 

Council District: 14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

 

8. 2021-2408-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-3 Suburban District 

 Proposed Zoning: HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
Location:  Parcel located on the north west corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and 

Louisiana Highway 1085; being Lot 21, Square 5, Live Oak Hills 
Subdivision; Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

 Acres:   .69 acres 
 Petitioner:  Jeffrey Schoen 
 Owner:   Kathryn Merlo 
 Council District: 1 
 

9. 2021-2409-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-2 Suburban District  
Proposed Zoning: NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District and MHO Manufactured 

Housing Overlay 
Location:  Parcel located on the north side of Pine Street Extension, west of 

Louisiana Highway 41; Pearl River; S11, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 11  
Acres: 1.973 acres   

 Petitioner:  Catahoula Land Services, LLC – Jeffrey Benedic 
 Owner:   Catahoula Land Services, LLC – Jeffrey Benedic 
 Council District: 11 
 

10. 2021-2410-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-6 Multiple Family Residential District 
Proposed Zoning: HC-3 Highway Commercial District 
Location: Parcel located on the east side of US Highway 11, being 4472 US 

Highway 11; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 
Acres:    1.17 acres 
Petitioner:  Julie Truong 
Owner:   New Orleans Magnolia Homes, LLC – Julie Truong and Paul Wogan  

Corporation 
 Council District:  12 
 

11. 2021-2412-ZC 
Existing Zoning: I-2 Industrial District 

 Proposed Zoning: HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
Location:   Parcel located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 21, Phase 1,  

Covington Industrial Park; S20, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
 Acres:   1 acre 
 Petitioner:  Matt Organ 
 Owner:   Sharron and Jeffrey Borne 
 Council District: 2 
 

12. 2021-2413-ZC 
Existing Zoning: I-2 Industrial District  

 Proposed Zoning: CBF-1 Commercial Based Facilities District 
Location:   Parcel located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 20, Phase 1,  

Covington Industrial Park; S20, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
 Acres:   1 acre 
 Petitioner:  Matt Organ 
 Owner:   Sharron and Jeffrey Borne 
 Council District: 2 
 

13. 2021-2414-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-3 Suburban District 

 Proposed Zoning: HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
Location:   Parcel located on the northwest corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and  

Louisiana Highway 1085, being Lot 19, and the remainder of Lot 20, 
Square 5, Live Oak Hills Subdivision; Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; 
Ward 1, District 1 

 Acres:    1.9 acres 
 Petitioner:  Jeffery Schoen 
 Owner:   Nicholas Cadaro, Raymond Cadaro, and Scarlett Cornell 

Council District: 1 



AGENDA  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, JULY 6, 2021 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 
 

 

 
14. 2021-2415-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1 Industrial District and I-2 Industrial District  
 Proposed Zoning: AML Advanced Manufacturing and Logistics District 

Location:   Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 434, south of  
Interstate 12, and north of Cappel Road; Lacombe; S18, T8S, R13E;  
Ward 7, District 7 

 Acres:   69.33 acres 
 Petitioner:  Jeffery Schoen 
 Owner:   Lacombe Business Park, LLC – Christopher Jean 
 Council District: 7 
 

15. ZC04-10-083  
Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay  
Location: Parcel located the north side of Bricker Road and Louisiana Highway 

1085, south of the Tchefuncte River; Covington, S31, S37, S39, S45, 
S46, T6S, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1. 

Acres:    463 acres  
Petitioner:  Jones Fussell, LLP – Paul Mayronne 
Owner:   Terra Bella Group, LLC 
Council District: 1 

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING —~

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL
Present: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and

Truxillo
Absent:
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Erin Cook, Henri Lucio, Leslie DeLatte, Emily Couvillion and Drew Joiner.

CALLTO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
Speaker Cards

• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
• Please exit the building

INVOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Drumm

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 4, 2021 M!NUTES

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Mclnnis
The motion to approve carried

(



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

POSTPONING OF CASES:

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

A-2 (Suburban District)
1-2 (Industrial District)
Parcel located on the west side of Compass Way North, South, and
East and the west of the Alamosa Park Subdivision being 27.2941
acres; Mandeville; S24, T7S, RI I E; Ward 4, District 5
27.2941 acres
Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Jeffery Schoen
Alamosa Holdings, LLC and Abiquiu Holdings, LLC
Margery Han isee

PF-2 (Public Facilities District) and NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional
District)
A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 1085 and south and
west of Bricker Road; Covington; S46, T7S, RI IE; Ward I, District I
18.66 acres
All State Financial Company
All State Financial Company

Jack Truitt, Kenneth Thurman, Dwight Doskey, Herny Schiro and Neil Carey spoke against the
postponement of’ this case

Randolph made a motion to postpone for 90 days, seconded by Drumm

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Mclnnis

1. 2021-2218-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:

Council District: 5
POSTPONED FROM MAY 4, 2021 MEETING

Jeff Schoen came to the podium

Seeger made a motion to postpone for 2 months, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to postpone for 2 mos. carried

3. 2021-2268-ZC
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District: I

POSTPONED FROM MAY 4, 2021 MEETING

The motion to postpone for 90 days carried



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

4. 2021-2270-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

POSTPONED FROM MAY

A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District)
PBC-1 (Planned Business Campus)
Parcel located on the east side of Highway 1 085 and south and west of
Bricker Road; Covington; S46, T7S, RI I B; Ward I, District I
1487 acres
All State Financial Company
All State Financial Company

4,2021 MEETING

E)rurnm made a motion to postpone for 90 days, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Mclnnis
The motion to postpone carried

PF-2 (Public Facilities District), NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional
District), and A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District)
PBC-l (Planned Business Campus)
Parcel located on the east side of Highway 1085 and south and west of
Bricker Road; Covington; S46, T75, RI IE; Ward I, District I
20.44 acres
All State Financial Company
All State Financial Company

PF-2 (Public Facilities District) and NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional
District)
PBC-I (Planned Business Campus)
Parcel located on the east side of Highway 1 085 and south and west of
Bricker Road; Covington; S46, T7S, RI I E; Ward 1, District I
15.46 acres
All State Financial Company
All State Financial Company

5. 2021-2271-ZC
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

POSTPONED FROM MAY 4, 2021 MEETING

Randolph made a motion to postpone for 90 days, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Mclnnis
The motion to postpone carried

6. 202 1-2272-ZC
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

POSTPONED FROM MAY 4, 2021 MEETING

Seeger made a motion to postpone for 90 days, seconded by Truxillo

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Mclnnis



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The motion to postpone carried

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

A-2 (Suburban District)
A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Parcel located on the east side of Highway 1085 and south and west of
Bricker Road; Covington; S46, T7S, R 11 E; Ward 1, District I
30.78 acres
All State Financial Company
All State Financial Company

PBC-1 (Planned Business Campus) and A-4 (Single-Family Residential
District)
PBC-1 (Planned Business Campus), A-4 (Single-Family Residential
District), and PUD (Planned Unit Development District)
Parcel located on the east side of Highway 1085 and south and west of
Bricker Road; Covington; S46, T7S, RIlE; Ward 1, District I

Acres: 160.44
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council I)istrict:

POSTPONED FROM MAY 4, 2021 MEETING

Fitzmorris made a motion to postpone for 90 days, seconded by Barcelona

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Mclnnis
The motion to postpone carried

10. 2021-2335-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District)
A-8 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Parcel located on the south side of North 3rd Street, west of Harrison
Street, being Square 64, Town of Mailleville Subdivision; Covington;
S42, T7S, RI IE; Ward 3, District 2
1 .32 acres
Steele McDaniel
Welsh Properties Limited Partnership — B.L. Bryant
2

7. 2021-2273-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District: I

POSTPONED FROM MAY 4, 2021 MEETING

Fitzmorris made a motion t postpone for 90 days, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Mclnnis
The motion to postpone carried

8. 202 1-2274-ZC
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location:

All State Financial Company
All State Financial Company

Jeff Schoen came to the podium



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Marcia Miller, Don Grossnickle and Eugene Young spoke against the postponement

Fitzmorris made a motion to postpone to July, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Randolph and Truxillo
NAY: Drumm
ABSTAIN:
The motion to postpone carried

16. 2021-2354-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

TND-2 (Traditional Neighborhood Development Zoning District)
A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
Parcel located on the east and west sides of Honeybee Road, north of US
Highwayl9O; Slidell; S35, T8S, RI3E; Ward 9, District 11
275.33 acres
George Kurz
Honeybee Holdings, LLC
11

Jeff Schoen came to the podium

Seeger made a motion to postpone to September, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to postpone carried

17. 202 1-2355-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:

Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
A-4A (Single-Family Residential District) and PUD (Planned Unit
Development District)
Parcel located on the east and west sides of Honeybee Road, north of US
Highwayl9O; Slidell; S35, T8S, RI3E; Ward 9, District II
275.33 acres
George Kurz
Honeybee Holdings, LLC
11

Seeger made a motion to postpone to September, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to postpone carried



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Crawford made a motion to move up Case 2021-2353-ZC, Seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

Truxillo

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES

15. 202 1-2353-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council I)istrict:

NCI (Professional Office District)
NC-2 (Indoor Retail and Service District) and RO (Rural Overlay)
Parcel located on the southwest corner of US Highway 190 & South
Oaklawn Drive, being part of Tracts 342 & 343, North Oaklawn
Subdivision; Lacombe; S39, T8S, RI3E; Ward 7, District 7
1 .2 acres
Salvatore Impastato
Joe Impastato
7

Crawford made a motion to approve this request, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

Truxillo

The motion to approve carried

2. 202 1-2286-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

POSTPONED FROM MAY

HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
HC~3 Highway Commercial District
Parcel located on the west side of North Causeway Boulevard, South of
Louisiana Highway 22; Mandeville; S38, T7S, RI I E; Ward 4, District
10
9.05 9 acres
BB Mini Storage, LLC — Matthew Bennett
BB Mini Storage, LLC — Matthew Bennett
10

4, 2021 MEETING

Paul Mayronne came to the podium representing the owner/petitioner and amended his request to
l1C2-A

Janet Smith spoke in favor of this request



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve as amended, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve as amended carried

9. 202 1-2323-ZC
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:

A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and NC-4 (Neighborhood
Institutional District)
A-4 Single-Family Residential District and MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay
Parcel located on the south side of Violet Street, east of Rose Street,
being lots 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8, Square 24, West Abita Springs Subdivision;
Abita Springs, S36, T6S, RI IE; Ward 10, District 2
0,35 acres
Sabrina Barnes
Keriy Barnes

Sabrina Barnes came to the podium

Crawford made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carried

11. 2021-2336-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
1-2 (Industrial District)
Parcel located on the southwest corner of Louisiana Highway 59 and
Marion Lane, north of Koop Drive; Mandeville; S24, T7S, RI IE; Ward
4, District 5
6.094 acres
Leon Licciardi
Licciardi Hwy 59, LLC
5

Paul Mayronne representing Mr. Licciardi came to the podium

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Truxillo

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETINGS

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

12. 2021-2341-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

A-2 (Suburban District)
A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Parcel located on the west side of Deer Haven Drive & on the south side
of White Tail Street, being lot 17, Deer Haven Subdivision; Lacombe;
S29, T7S, RI3E; Ward 6, District 11
2.4670 acres
Dionne Labat
Dionne Labat
11

Dionne Labat came to the podium

Crawford made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carried

13. 2021-2347-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

A-I (Suburban District)
A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Parcel located on the north side of Joe Ellen Drive, east of House Creek
Road; Bush; S6, T55, RI2E; Ward 2, District 6
1.21 acres
Cherie Stermer and Delton Sharp
Cherie Stermer and Delton Sharp
6

Delton Sharp came to the podium

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Truxillo

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

Truxillo

The motion to approve carried

Fitzmorris made a motion to move up Case 202 l-2356-ZC, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

18. 202 1-2356-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council District:

I-IC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District)
Parcel located on the south east side of Shady Pine Road, north of US
190; Lacombe; S43, T8S, RI3E; Ward 7, District 7
.60 acres
Alisa Bingham Halliburton
Alisa Bingham Halliburton and Desirae Wright
7

Crawford made a motion to remove this request, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to remove this case carried

14. 202 1-2348-ZC
Text Change: An Ordinance to Amend and Reenact the St. Tammany Parish Code of

Ordinances, Chapter 22 Permits, and Chapter 130 Unified Development
Code, to provide definitions and regulations regarding short term rentals,
to promote the health, safety, and general welfare, and consistency with
the Comprehensive Plan, by establishing where short term rental is
appropriate, to add short term rentals as a permitted use in certain
commercial and mixed use zoning districts within unincorporated St.
Tammany Parish, and to provide for permitting of short term rentals, and
penalties and fines for violations.

There were 12 people that spoke in favor of this change, and 4 that spoke against

Ress made a motion to approve as amended, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve as amended carried

19. 2021-2357-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Location:

Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Council [)istrict:

PF-2 (Public Facilities District)
MD-3 (Medical Facilities District)
Parcel located on the east side of South Robin Road, east of Safe Haven
Parkway, north of US Highway 190; Lacombe; S42 & S43, T8S, RI2E;
Ward 4, District 7
2.20 acres
Family Promise of St. Tammany Inc.
St. Tammany Parish Government
7



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph and
Truxillo

NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve carried

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2335-ZC    Prior Determination: Postponed until July 6, 2021 
Posted:  July 15, 2021    Determination: WITHDRAWN 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Steele McDaniel 
 

OWNER: Welsh Properties Limited Partnership – B.L. Bryant 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to A-8 Multiple Family Residential 
District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of North 3rd Street, west of Harrison Street, being Square 64, Town of 
Mailleville Subdivision; Covington; S42, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
 

SIZE: 1.32 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish    Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 
North   Commercial    NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District  
South   Undeveloped   NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 
East    Undeveloped    A-3 Suburban District 
West   Commercial and Medical  NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District and C-R  

Regional Commercial Zone and I-H Medical Service 
(Town of Covington) 

 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to A-8 
Multiple Family Residential District. The site is located on the south side of North 3rd Street, west of Harrison Street, 
being Square 64, Town of Mailleville Subdivision; Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to 
be developed with residential dwellings that vary in site design and density.  
 
The subject property is undeveloped and is adjacent to property that is zoned NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 
to the north, south, and west, and A-3 Suburban Residential District to the east. In addition, the subject property is 
also adjacent to property that is within the Town of Covington and zoned C-R Regional Commercial Zone and I-H 
Medical Service District. The purpose of the existing NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District is to provide for the 
location of commercial uses which are appropriately located adjacent to residential zoning classifications. The purpose 
of the requested A-8 Multiple Family Residential district is to provide high density residential development in an 
urbanized location where it may serve as a transitional district between less intense commercial or medical 
environments. The requested NC-4 district may serve as an appropriate buffer between adjacent commercial and 
medical zoning classifications and the residential zoning to the east. It should be noted that per Sec. 130-654(e)(2), no 
portion of a building for residential or business purposes that is located within 100 feet of a single-family residentially 
zoned property shall exceed 35 feet in height.  
 
 
 
 
 



Case No.: 2021-2335-ZC  

PETITIONER: Steele McDaniel 

OWNER: Welsh Properties Limited Partnership – B.L. Bryant 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to A-8 Multiple Family Residential 
District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of North 3rd Street, west of Harrison Street, being Square 64, Town of 
Mailleville Subdivision; Covington; S42, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
 

SIZE: 1.32 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-2

A-2

HC-2

HC-2

NC-2

NC-4

A-3

HC-2

A-3

A-2

A-3

PUD£¤N190

4TH

E
D

N
A

5TH

7TH

SHORT

2ND

SUNSHINE

R
U

B
Y

3RD

H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

CLAIBORNE

COVINGTON COTTAGE

1ST

JE
F

F
E

R
S

O
N

Z
U

L
A

42

T7 - R11E

2021-2335-ZC



A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY

89~54’ 11_fiJi

1~

‘4-

~z.
NO

OF
LIBRA DESIGN GROUP LLC.

PROFIT SHARING PLAN & TRUST FNBC TRUSTEE

A REVOCATION OF A PORTION OF RUBY STREET, TOWN OF MAILLEVILLE
WARD 3, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISANA.

I•. .‘

(BLACKTOP) (GRAVEL)

O fl’ ~

___________ a c~ ~r1-

60.OOft

DRAINAGE
DITCH

~flD
POLICE JURY PRESIDENT

CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING COMISSION

CHAIRMAN OF PUBUC WORKS

PARISH ENGINEER

DATE FILED FILE #

CLERK COURT

OWNERS OF PROPERTY

240 .OOft

LOT 594

240.OOft

LOT 59~~

4-’

0
q
0c~’4

.4-,

0
0
0
N

STREET
24O.OOft

SQ0

90’06’

.

.

‘0
I—

C-)

89’54’

DRAINAGE
DITCH

60.OOft
90’ 06’

240.OOft

OWNERS OF PROPERTY

DESCRIPTION OF RUBY STREET TO BE POVOKED
A CERTAIN PIECE OR PORTION OF GROUND situated in the Town of Mailleville, Section 42, Township 7 South, Ronge 11 East,
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana being that portion of Ruby Street between Squares 59 and 64, more fully described as
follows;

rn a 1/2”iron rod located at the southwest corner of Square 59 go along the northern edge Ot 4th Street 240.OOft
n rod and the point of beginning. From the point of beginning leave 4th Street go northernly 240.OOft along the

western edge Ruby Street to a 1/2”iron rod located on the southern edge of 3rd Street; thence along the southern
edge of 3rd Street 60.OOft to a 1/2”iron rod located on the eastern edge of Ruby Street; thence leave 3rd Street
and go southernly along the eastern edge of Ruby Street to a 1/2~ iron rod located on the northern edge of 4th
Street; thence go westerly along the northern edge of 4th Street 60.OOft to a 1/2”iron rod and the point of beginning.
Said parcel cantois 14,400 sq. ft.

• 1/2”IRON ROD FOUND
o 1/2”IRON ROD SET

Reference: 1) Survey for Welsh Properties, Inc. by D & S Surveyors, Inc. dated
Nov. 17, 1997, job #97120A. Resubdivision of Sq. 59, Clerk of Court File No. 1577.

2) Plat of Mailleville Subdivision on file in the official records of the
Clerk of Court for St. Tammany Parish. Said Plot was used as the
basis of direction shown on this plot.

240.OOft

STREET

9CYO6j

(BLACKTOP)

NOTE: Said property is located in Flood Zone “C” per the Flood Insurance Rate
Map for St. Tammany Parish, Community Panel #225205 0230C , map revised
October 17, 1989.

I certify that this plot represents an actual ground survey performed in
accordance with the applicable standards of practice as stipulated by the Louisiana
State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors and bears
o ‘C survey classification.

Survey of Square 64, arid the revocation of that
portion of Ruby Street between Sq. 59 & Sq. 64,
Town of Mailleville, Section 42, 17S, RilE,
St. Tammany Parish, Loiuisana.

D & S SURVEYORS, INC.
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

2401 N. HWY. 190 SUITE 203, COV1NGTON, LA. 70433
OFFICE & fAX 892—2847

JOB NO.
9836

IDATE

CHECK’D 1Mar.27,1998
W.R.S.

bHEET NO.
lofi

WAYNE R. SIMKIN P.L.S. #4751

edcook
Planning
2021-2335-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2368-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 11, 2021 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Irene Cortez 
 

OWNER: Dragonfly Enterprises Inc. - Jamie Lindsay  

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Pine Street and Lakeview Drive, being lots 18 & 19, Square 
9, Howze Beach Subdivision; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 
 

SIZE: .126 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish    Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction   Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 
North    Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
South    Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
East     Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
West    Undeveloped   A-3 Suburban District 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District 
and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the northwest corner of Pine Street and Lakeview 
Drive, being lots 18 & 19, Square 9, Howze Beach Subdivision; Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates 
the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density. 
 
The subject property is developed with an existing manufactured home and is located within an existing residential 
neighborhood. There is no property that is zoned with the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay in the immediate 
vicinity; however the area is developed with both stick-built and manufactured homes.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Case No.: 2021-2368-ZC  

PETITIONER: Irene Cortez 

OWNER: Dragonfly Enterprises Inc. - Jamie Lindsay 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing 
Overlay 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Pine Street and Lakeview Drive, being lots 18 & 19, Square 
9, Howze Beach Subdivision; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 
 

SIZE: .126 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-3

A-1

ULLOA

OAK

LA
K

E
V

IE
W

OZONE

PINE

28 27313234181920212223242526272829

8765432117161514131211109876

2728293031323334181920212223242526272829

29

3031323334

6

5432117

16

15
14139A876

181920212223242526272829A

17161514131211109
876

181920212223242526272829

30 2933

44

T9 - R14E

2021-2368-ZC



Page 1 of 1St Tammany Parish Clerk of Court    Map#42B - MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2021-2368-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2381-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 11, 2021 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: The Point Marina and Grill, LLC 
 

OWNER: The Point Marina and Grill, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to PUD Planned Unit Development 

Overlay – Commercial Boater Service 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Harbor View Court; Slidell; S33, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 13 
 

SIZE: 6.873 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish    Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 
North  Parking Lot and Boat Launch HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
South  Water Tank   PUD Planned Unit Development 
East   Restaurant    HC-2 Highway Commercial and A-5 Two-Family Residential 
West  Residential   PUD – Clipper Estates   
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: No     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to PUD 
Planned Unit Development Overlay – Commercial Boater Service. The site is located on the west side of Harbor View 
Court; Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in 
site design and density. 
 
The subject property was originally part of the Oak Harbor PUD and permitted to be developed with uses listed under 
the “Commercial Boater Service Area” zoning classification including fuel docks, boat launches, boat sales, boat 
repairs, boat storage, mariana restaurants, and marina related commercial development. The site was rezoned to A-5 
Two-Family Residential District in 1996, and then again rezoned to A-6 Multiple Family Residential District in 1998.  

The objective of the request is to rezone the site to the original PUD classification. This would allow the property, 
which is directly abutting a navigable canal and is located in close proximity to an existing marina and boat launch to 
be developed with marina related uses rather than multi-family residential uses. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Case No.: 2021-2381-ZC  

PETITIONER: The Point Marina and Grill, LLC 

OWNER: The Point Marina and Grill, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to PUD Planned Unit Development 

Overlay – Commercial Boater Service 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Harbor View Court; Slidell; S33, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 13 
 

SIZE: 6.873 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



H
AR

B
O

R
 V

IE
W

LAKEVIEW

S
O

U
TH

E
R

N
S

T
A

RC
U

T
T

Y
S

A
R

K

PUD

A-6

A-4

A-5

HC-2

PUD

A-6

PUD

A-4A

PUD

HC-2

A-6

2021-2381-ZC



edcook
Planning
2021-2381-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2391-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 23, 2021 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Neil Pinkham 
 

OWNER: Neil, Evangeline, Ian, and Keedra Pinkham 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay to A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Longleaf Drive, east of Louisiana Highway 59, being Lot 122, 
Longleaf Estates, Addition No. 1; Covington; S19, T6S, R12E; Ward 10, District 6 
 

SIZE: 5.1 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone 

North  Undeveloped  A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured  
Housing Overlay  

South  Residential  A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured  
Housing Overlay     

East   Residential  A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO  
Manufactured Housing Overlay 

West  Residential  A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured  
Housing Overlay    

 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential/ Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the 
countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses – widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and 
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses.  Permitted uses include 
single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning. 
 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and 
MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay to A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing 
Overlay. The site is located on the north side of Longleaf Drive, east of Louisiana Highway 59, being Lot 122, 
Longleaf Estates, Addition No. 1; Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with 
agricultural and rural residential uses.  
 
The subject property consists of a 5.1-acre parcel that was originally platted as part of the Longleaf Estates 
Subdivision. Although the majority of the lots within this 1976 subdivision were originally platted as having 5-acre 
parcel sizes, a large number of the original parcels have been subdivided to accommodate smaller lot sizes. A change 
in the property’s zoning classification will allow for a higher density within the boundaries of the subject property.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Case No.: 2021-2391-ZC  

PETITIONER: Neil Pinkham 

OWNER: Neil, Evangeline, Ian, and Keedra Pinkham 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-1A Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay to A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Longleaf Drive, east of Louisiana Highway 59, being Lot 122, 
Longleaf Estates, Addition No. 1; Covington; S19, T6S, R12E; Ward 10, District 6 
 

SIZE: 5.1 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-2

A-2

A-1A

A-1A

A-2

LOW
E

DAVIS

LONGLEAF

JOHN T PRATS

19

20

17

18

T6 - R12E

2021-2391-ZC



Page 1 of 1St Tammany Parish Clerk of Court    Map#495A - MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Planning
2021-2391-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2401-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 23, 2021 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: St. Tammany Fire District No. 2 – Randy Hess 
 

OWNER: Darling Design Homes, Inc. – Buddy Coate 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, South of Post Oak Lane, and North of 
Galatas Road; Madisonville; S14, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 
 

SIZE: 2.28 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State Highway   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction   Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 

North    A-2 Suburban District  Residential and Undeveloped 
South    A-2 Suburban District  Residential 
East     A-2 Suburban District  Residential 
West    A-2 Suburban District  Undeveloped 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities 
District. The site is located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, South of Post Oak Lane, and North of Galatas 
Road; Madisonville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that 
vary in site design and density.  
 
The subject site is an undeveloped tract of land that is currently zoned to accommodate residential dwellings on the 
west side of LA Highway 1077. The purpose of the PF-1 Public Facilities District is to provide for the location of 
governmental and other uses providing institutional amenities to the public. The reason for the request is to allow for 
the location of a new fire sub-station. A change in zoning will allow for the location of protective services located 
along a developing State Highway.  
 

Allowable uses within the PF-2 Public Facilities District include State or federal wildlife management areas, State 
parks and commemorative areas, Local, state or national parks, privately owned conservation areas, Habitat and 
wetland mitigation banks, Passive recreational facilities, Marinas and boat launches, overlooks, boardwalks, hiking 
and bicycle paths, Pavilions, displays, and similar structures accessory to the above-mentioned uses used to enhance 
environmental education programs 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2021-2401-ZC  

PETITIONER: St. Tammany Fire District No. 2 – Randy Hess 
 

OWNER: Darling Design Homes, Inc. – Buddy Coate 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, South of Post Oak Lane, and North of 
Galatas Road; Madisonville; S14, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 
 

SIZE: 2.28 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-2

A-4

PUD

A-3

A-2

A-3

A-2

ED-1

ED-1

NC-6

ED-1
A-2

ED-1

A-3

TURNPIKE RD

UV1077
P

O
S

T O
A

K

GALATAS

COQUILLE

DE ZAIRE

KEYS

C
 S

 O
W

E
N

S

PINK MYRTLE

14

T7 - R10E

2021-2401-ZC



 

 

 

edcook
Planning
2021-2401-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2406-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 11, 2021 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Ricco Vito Impastato 
 

OWNER: Ricco Vito Impastato 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of South Military Road and Ranch Road; Slidell; S37, T9S, 
R15E; Ward 8, District 13 
 

SIZE: .55 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Louisiana Highway 1090:   Type: State Highway Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

Ranch Road:     Type: Parish  Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 
North   Multi-Family Residential  A-6 Multi-Family Residential 
South   Commercial   NC-2 Neighborhood Commercial District  
East    Undeveloped   A-6 Multi-Family Residential 
West    Residential   A-4 Single-Family Residential 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: No     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to HC-
2 Highway Commercial District. The site is located on the northwest corner of South Military Road and Ranch Road; 
Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential dwellings that vary in site 
design and density.  
 
The petitioned property was the subject of a 2020 request to rezone the .55-acre site from A-4 Single-Family 
Residential District and NC-1 Professional Office District to NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District (2020-2137-
ZC). Although the site was successfully rezoned, the applicant would like to use the site to accommodate a restaurant 
with a drive-thru facility. As such, the current request is to rezone the site to HC-2 Highway Commercial District.  
 

Zoning Change Request 
Zoning Classifications Max 

Building Size 
Max 

Height 
Max Lot 
Coverage 

Purpose 

NC-4 Neighborhood 
Institutional District 

12,500 sq. ft. 35 ft. 50% To allow for the location of uses which 
provide a service at the neighborhood level 
but could result in a large influx of 
customers or clientele at a specific time.  

HC-2 Highway 
Commercial District 

40,000 sq. ft. 35 ft. 50% To allow for the location of moderately 
scaled, intense retail, office, and service 
uses located along major collectors and 
arterials designed to provide services to a 
portion of the parish. 



Case No.: 2021-2406-ZC  

PETITIONER: Ricco Vito Impastato 
 

OWNER: Ricco Vito Impastato 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of South Military Road and Ranch Road; Slidell; S37, T9S, 
R15E; Ward 8, District 13 
 

SIZE: .55 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-4

A-4

A-6

A-6

NC-2

NC-4

NC-4
£¤190

TURTLE CREEK

CHIN
CHAS C

REEK

RANCH

G
O

LD
E

N
W

O
O

D

37

38

T9 - R15E

2021-2406-ZC



WESLEY R. EUSTIS, P.E., P.LS.

DATE OF FLAT: NOVEMBER 5, 2020

LH&.I JOB No. 20—158

(504) 833—5300

RESUBDMSION OF
LOTS 1—4 INTO LOT 1A
SQUARE F
ABNEr’ COUNTRY AIR SUBDMSION
SECTION 37 T95—R15E
8TH WARD
ST. TAM MANY PARISH
LOUISIANA

u;~n
.... ESTEE. SEC1TON UNE

———— DOSE. BOUNDARY UNE
DENOTES IRON BOO FOUND

~ DENOTES 1/2’ IRON ROD SET t

S

0

I’

1%

S
S

S
4%

S

5

.

5S
S

S

N

~iiihI~iS

a

a

I

APPROVAL:

RESUBDMSION OF LOTS 1—4 INTO LOT IA, SQUARE F, ABNEY COUNTRY AIR SUBDIVISION, SECTION 37
T9S—RT5E, 8Th WARD. ST. TAU4MANY PARISH, LOUISLANA

1. ThE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND AND OTHER NONV1SIBLE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON HAVE BEEN
PLOTTED BNSEO UPON DATA OTHER FURNISHEO BY THE AGENCIES CONTROLLING SUCH DATA AND/OR
OBTAINED FROM RECORDS MAOE AVAILABLE TO US BY ThE AGENCIES CONTROLLING SUCH RECORDS.
WHERE FOUND, ThE SURFACE FEATURES OF UTILJT1ES ARE SHOWN. THE ACTUAL NDOMSIBLE LOCATIONS
MAY VARY FROM ThOSE SHOWN HEREON. EACH AGENCY SHOULD BE CONTACTED RELATIVE TO ThE
PRECISE LOCATION OF ITS UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS PRIOR TO ANY REUANCE UPON ThE
ACCURACY OF SUCH LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON. PRIOR TO EXCAVATION AND DIGGING CALL LA. ONE
CALL (1—800—272—3020).

2. ThIS IS A CLASS B BOUNDARY SURVEY.

3. NO TITLE RESEARCH OR UTILITY SERVITUDE RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY ThE SURVEYOR.

4. AS PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY—PANEL NUMBER 225205 0440 D, REVISED DATE
APRIL 21, 1999. ThE SITE IS IN ZONE C.

5. ThE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON IS MADE IN ACCORDANCE TO ThE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR THE
PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS ADOPTED BY THE LOUISU%HA STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS.

6. BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED ON REFERENCE PLAT NO. 1.

RFFFRFNCE PLATE:

1. SURVEY BY H.G. FRITCHIE ENTITLED, ‘ABNEI’ COUNTRY AIR, A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION
37, T95—R15E, 8Th WARD. ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA” DATED APRIL 21, 1954.

0’ 40’ 80’
..

11”x17” SCALE: 1” 40’

,,,nS~LINFIELD, HUNTER & JTJNIUS, INC.n-... <fTIPRQFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ARCHITECTS,

L€9 3608 I8Eh ScrEe~ Suite 200
‘Nj/ MELUiEjE, Louisisna 70002

I,

S

S

S • N
N

S

1%

N

4

S N

S •

‘4

I

a

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

SECRETARY/PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILLED FILE NO.

I’

e

.

e
e

‘3

N

S

S N •

• N

S

.

55

.

1~

0

edcook
Planning
2021-2406-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2407-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 11, 2021 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Gregory Haines 
 

OWNER: Gregory Haines 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Williams Road and Camp Salmen Road; being 59668 
Williams Road; Slidell; S38, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 14 
 

SIZE: .69 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

William Roads -       Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Good 

Camp Salmen Road -   Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction   Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 
North    Residential    A-2 Suburban District 
South    Residential    A-2 Suburban District 
East     Residential    A-2 Suburban District 
West    Undeveloped    A-2 Suburban District 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No  
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited 
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed 
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway 
Commercial District. The site is located on the northwest corner of Williams Road and Camp Salmen Road; being 
59668 Williams Road; Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with various forms 
of commercial uses. 
 
The subject property is currently developed with an existing auto repair shop and is therefore considered a legal non-
conforming use which does not comply with the property’s current zoning classification. The site is flanked by 
property that is zoned A-2 and developed with single-family dwellings. The purpose of the A-2 Suburban District is 
to allow for single-family residential environments on large, multi-acre lots. The purpose of the requested HC-2 
Highway Commercial District is to allow moderately scaled retail, office and service uses, generally located along 
major collectors and arterials. A change in zoning will allow commercial uses within an existing residential 
neighborhood.  
 
Allowable uses within the HC-2 Highway Commercial District are as follows: All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway 
Commercial District and Banks and financial institutions (greater than 3,000 square feet), Convenience stores (with 
gas), when the criteria of section 130-2213(51) are met, Drive-in restaurants, Liquor stores, Any private office use 
that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 square feet, Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious institutions, 
meeting halls (over 20,000 square feet), Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels), Parcel post delivery stations, Mini-
warehouses, Commercial kennels, Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy an area greater than 50 percent of land 
area, and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, located on the same parcels, and are accessory to an 
existing mini-warehouse, not to be located on the street side, Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, 
motels), Automotive repair and service facilities not to exceed 10,000 square feet, Automotive sales not to exceed two 
acres of display and storage, Outdoor retail sales and storage yards, Portable storage containers used for storage, and 
Outdoor display area of pre-assembled building, pool and playground equipment. 
 



Case No.: 2021-2407-ZC  

PETITIONER: Gregory Haines 
 

OWNER: Gregory Haines 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Williams Road and Camp Salmen Road; being 59668 
Williams Road; Slidell; S38, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 14 
 

SIZE: .69 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-2

HC-2
I-2

£¤190W

£¤190

CAMP S
ALMEN

W
ILLIAM

S

37

38

37

38

T9 -
R14E

T8 -
R14E

2021-2407-ZC



Page 3 of 3St Tammany Parish Clerk of Court    Inst#827156

edcook
Planning
2021-2407-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2408-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 23, 2021 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Schoen 
OWNER: Kathryn Merlo 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
LOCATION: Parcel located along the north west corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and Louisiana Highway 1085; 
being Lot 21, Square 5, Live Oak Hills Subdivision; Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 
SIZE: .69 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State Highway  Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Fair 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction   Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 

North    Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
South    Residential   A-4 Single-Family Residential District 
East     Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
West    Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes. 
 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway 
Commercial District. The site is located along the north west corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and Louisiana Highway 
1085; being Lot 21, Square 5, Live Oak Hills Subdivision; Madisonville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates 
the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density.  
 
The subject site is currently developed with an existing mobile home and is flanked by property that conforms to the 
A-3 Suburban District. There are existing properties to the west of the subject site which have been rezoned to 
accommodate various levels of commercial zoning classifications along the north and south sides of Highway 22. The 
applicant has submitted a concurrent request to rezone the 1.9 acres to the east of the subject property (2021-2414-
ZC) that, if rezoned will make up the total 2.59-acre development site. This proposed development site will abut the 
intersection of Louisiana Highway 1085 and Louisiana Highway 22, which has been slated for the development of a 
future round-about to help traffic concerns through the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. A 
change in zoning will allow the site to be developed with moderately scaled retail, office, and service uses, generally 
located along major collectors and arterials. The reason for the request is to accommodate a proposed gas station.   
 
Allowable uses within the HC-2 Highway Commercial District are as follows: All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway 
Commercial District and Banks and financial institutions (greater than 3,000 square feet), Convenience stores (with 
gas), when the criteria of section 130-2213(51) are met, Drive-in restaurants, Liquor stores, Any private office use 
that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 square feet, Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious institutions, 
meeting halls (over 20,000 square feet), Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels), Parcel post delivery stations, Mini-
warehouses, Commercial kennels, Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy an area greater than 50 percent of land 
area, and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, located on the same parcels, and are accessory to an 
existing mini-warehouse, not to be located on the street side, Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, 
motels), Automotive repair and service facilities not to exceed 10,000 square feet, Automotive sales not to exceed two 
acres of display and storage, Outdoor retail sales and storage yards, Portable storage containers used for storage, and 
Outdoor display area of pre-assembled building, pool and playground equipment. 
 



Case No.: 2021-2408-ZC  
PETITIONER: Jeffrey Schoen 
 

OWNER: Kathryn Merlo 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located along the north west corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and Louisiana Highway 1085; 
being Lot 21, Square 5, Live Oak Hills Subdivision; Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 
 

SIZE: .69 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-4

A-4

A-3

A-4

A-2

A-2

NC-2

IN
D

IA
N

T
R

A
C

E

MISSIONARY

IN
D

IA
N

 T
R

A
C

E

GAGE

IN
D

IA
N

 T
R

A
C

E

MISSIONARY

BO
OT

LE
GG

ER
 R

D

PONCHATOULA HWY

UV1085

UV22W

ALICE

MARY

18

2021-2408-ZC



Survey of
LOTS 19, 21 & THE REMAINDER OF LOT 20

LIVE OAK HILLS * SQUARE 5
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

B~0•

FOR

~ndaU W.
~ Associates,
. fessional Land Surveyors

Causeway Approach, Nandevitte, LA 79448
85) 624-5368 FAX (985) 624-5399

info@brownsurveys.com

DIAZ REALTY INVESTMENTS, LLC
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK; JONES FUSSELL,

A GO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

I. ,

L.L.P.

Randall J~]~
Professiono Land Su
L.A Registration No. 04586

SlJI?~EYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH il-lE LOUISIANA ~APPUCABLE
STANDARDS FOR PROPERTh’ BOUNDARY SURVEYS~
FOR A CLASS C SURVEY.

A)
C

I
Brown
Inc.

Dot. APRIL 21, 2021
Survey No. 21247
Project No. (CR5) 1 4848.TXT

Sca . 1”= 100’±
Drawn Bjc J.E.D.
R~ee~

edcook
Planning
2021-2408-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2409-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 17, 2021 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Catahoula Land Services, LLC – Jeffrey Benedic 
 

OWNER: Catahoula Land Services, LLC – Jeffrey Benedic  

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Pine Street Extension, west of Louisiana Highway 41; Pearl River; 
S11, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 11  
 

SIZE: 1.973 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good  

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction   Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North    Undeveloped and Residential  A-2 Suburban District 
South    Residential    A-2 Suburban District 
East     Residential    A-2 Suburban District 
West    Residential    A-2 Suburban District 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes. 
 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to NC-2 Indoor Retail and 
Service District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the north side of Pine Street 
Extension, west of Louisiana Highway 41; Pearl River. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be 
developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density.  
 
The subject site is currently developed with an existing single-family dwelling and accessory structure and is flanked 
on all sides by property that conforms to the A-2 Suburban District’s allowable uses. The purpose of the requested 
NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District is to provide for the location of retail uses and services in close proximity to 
residential development in order to provide goods and services to the residents of the neighborhood with minimal 
impact. A change in zoning will allow small scale commercial uses and manufactured homes in an existing residential 
neighborhood. 
 
Allowable uses within the NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District are as follows: All permitted uses in the NC-1 
Professional Office District, Antique shops, Art and school supply stores, Art galleries, Bakeries; Barbershops and 
beauty shops, Book or stationary stores, Utility collection offices, Custom dressmaking and sewing shops,  Florists, 
Delicatessens, Drug stores, Dry cleaning pick-up/drop-off (no dry cleaning equipment), Garden supply centers and 
greenhouses, Gift shops, Hardware stores, Hobby shops, Ice cream shops, Interior decorating shops, Jewelry stores, 
Photography shops and studios, Restaurants without lounge, Shoe stores and repair shops, Sporting goods stores, 
Toy stores, and Wearing apparel shops. 

 

 



Case No.: 2021-2409-ZC  

PETITIONER: Catahoula Land Services, LLC – Jeffrey Benedic 
 

OWNER: Catahoula Land Services, LLC – Jeffrey Benedic  

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Pine Street Extension, west of Louisiana Highway 41; Pearl River; 
S11, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 11  
 

SIZE: 1.973 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-2

A-2

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

WATTS RD

UV41

PIN
E STREET

P
IN

E
W

O
O

D

R
A

D
IO

11

2

T8 - R14E

2021-2409-ZC



St. Tam many Clerk of Court - FiIe#58978 - MAPS MAY NOT
GENERAL NO1ES

A W€VW. ftOQO AUAFO MEk
eLBA. A.*ALA1Y WA? LA. AASAAA OJAWLA 1410 14 70740 10117/04 *
0/01/01 700074014010 & 14 0.010 011414 010144010 4/1.

A 10710777104400 70.1010 14770 7/77/47. 4110.017 440. 070.

GRAPHIC SCALE

Page 1 of 1

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2021-2409-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2410-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 11, 2021 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Julie Troung 
 

OWNER: New Orleans Magnolia Homes, LLC – Julie Truong and Paul Wogan Corporation 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of US Highway 11, being lots 37, 38, and 39, Unit 1, Eden Isles 
Subdivision; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 
 

SIZE: 1.17 acres  

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State Highway  Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Fair 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 
North   Commercial   HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
South   Multi-Family Residential  A-6 Multi-Family Residential District 
East    Grand Lagoon Waterbody  N/A 
West   Residential   A-4A Single-Family Residential District 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited 
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed 
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to HC-
3 Highway Commercial District. The site is located on the east side of US Highway 11, being Lots 37, 38, and 39, 
Unit 1, Eden Isles Subdivision; Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with 
various forms of commercial uses. 
 
The subject property is comprised of Lots 37, 38, and 39 of Unit 1, Eden Isles Subdivision. Lot 37 is currently 
developed with an existing accessory use that has traditionally been used by the adjacent commercial property. Lots 
38 and 39 are currently undeveloped. The subject property is flanked by property zoned HC-2 and developed with 
commercial uses to the north, property zoned A-6 Multiple Family Residential District and developed with an 
apartment complex to the south, the Grand Lagoon waterbody to the east, and single-family residential uses to the 
west. A change in zoning to HC-3 Highway Commercial District will allow for the location of large scale, heavy 
commercial retail, office, and service uses.  
 
Allowable uses within the HC-3 Highway Commercial District include the following: All uses permitted in the HC-2 
Highway Commercial District, Automotive service, stations, centers, and sales, Indoor recreation establishments, such 
as bowling alleys, skating rinks and movie theaters, Drive-in movie theaters, Storage facilities associated with 
insurance companies or related offices for wrecked or impounded vehicles (minimum standards apply), Commercial 
recreation, excluding riverboat gaming and associated facilities, outdoor (no lights),  Lodging, greater than 100 rooms 
(including apartments, hotels, motels), Nightclubs, bars and lounges,  Entertainment which typically consists of live 
or programmed performances, Bus, truck or other transportation terminals, Outdoor retail sales and storage yards, 
Portable storage containers used for storage, Outdoor display area of pre-assembled building, pool and playground 
equipment,  Crematorium, and Cemeteries.  
 
 

 

 



Case No.: 2021-2410-ZC  

PETITIONER: Julie Troung 
 

OWNER: New Orleans Magnolia Homes, LLC – Julie Truong and Paul Wogan Corporation 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-6 Multiple Family Residential District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of US Highway 11, being Lots 37, 38, and 39 of Unit 1, Eden Isles 
Subdivision; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 
 

SIZE: 1.17 acres  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2021-2410-ZC

44

£¤11

SANTA CRUZ

C
AP

E
 B

R
E

TO
N

PUD

A-6

A-1

A-4A

HC-2

HC-2

A-6

HC-2

A-4A

A-6

T9 - R14E

2021-2410-ZC



PagelofiSt Tarnrnanv Clerk of Court - File#365B - MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE
~ ..-~. .....~-.. ..~--.. ..~ .~ .- ....--- --~~~-~-

T4/j5 CORNER/s ~‘~‘95ow
/~5459o FROM TEE COFlAjE~9J COMMON TO SECT/ONSN3N4
E~AN~,T9S~ R/44~ S7~
TAMMANy PA//joN 1,4.

~ SL~~

SO//Row CANAL __—

7/ 3 —

U S H/GHWA V ~ - H

— 9/i ~ ~ 3 2

i~r~ ~~~ 06 ~ /00

p2QPE~TY CF -

E DEN I SL E S
SUBDIVISION CORTS/USE COT NOON TA

LOTS THROUGH 40
SCALE I~ 00 FEB 970

~ER’G&C F 93 .4~

M~ ~

S//EEC 2 OF $ SHEETS

-~

-

~—

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2021-2410-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2412-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 23, 2021 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Matt Organ 
OWNER: Sharron and Jeffrey Borne 
REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-2 Industrial District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District 
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 21, Phase 1, Covington Industrial Park; 
S20, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
SIZE: 1 acre 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Welders Row -   Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

Hard Hat Drive - Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 
North   Undeveloped    I-2 Industrial District 
South   Undeveloped and Industrial  I-2 Industrial District 
East    Industrial    I-2 Industrial District 
West   Undeveloped    I-2 Industrial District 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No  
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density – but not in all cases - 
than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial 
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services 
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities, 
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial 
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation 
access in multiple modes. 
Mixed Use – Commercial – Conservation - These planned districts would include mixed uses, except for residential 
uses, – at varying densities - and conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, 
compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting infrastructure. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-2 Industrial District to HC-3 Highway 
Commercial District. The site is located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 21, Phase 1, Covington Industrial 
Park. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed as a Planned District which includes a mix 
of commercial and industrial uses.  
 
The subject property is currently developed with an existing and unoccupied office warehouse and surrounded by 
undeveloped and industrial uses within an existing industrial park. The reason for the request is to allow the existing 
professional baseball training facility to the south of the subject property to expand operations and utilize the on-site 
office warehouse for dormitory uses, which are not currently permitted within the I-2 Industrial District. A change in 
zoning will allow commercial uses within an existing industrial park. 

Zoning Change Request 
Zoning Classifications Max Building Size Max Height Max Lot Coverage Purpose 
I-2 Industrial District 200,000 sq. ft. 45 ft. 50% To provide for the 

location of large-scale 
and highly intense 
industrial uses 

HC-2 Highway 
Commercial District 

40,000 sq. ft. 35 ft. 50% To allow for the location 
of large-scale 
commercial, retail, 
office, and services uses 

 



Case No.: 2021-2412-ZC  

PETITIONER: Matt Organ 
 

OWNER: Sharron and Jeffrey Borne 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-2 Industrial District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 21, Phase 1, Covington Industrial Park; 
S20, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
 

SIZE: 1 acre 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



I-2

I-2

I-2

HC-2 A-2NC-4

FABRICATION

HARD HAT

O
IL

NORWEL

W
E

LD
E

R
S

H
E

LP
E

R
S

PAINTERS

20

2021-2412-ZC



A”

27_

cEpr,pItAy!ON

— V MACE MCI — CEEVIM C ME .I~AEEVC5IVC CE mr LVMEMCECA CIII CI

FC~

~~/M~mMVA. M~~~E4—~

APPRQVAL.

——

~

covllNc~TDN UN~U~T~AL
PARK

‘IIASE 1 /7 /6

70
2/

‘1

‘C

~P08

IC

Lr”~ I~- CE

J~4~M J~.i//iIJ~

—“ JACI

—

A V MCMICMI CM*AO? AC LAMAICCE AC 7 MV CCI

CO~N&T~USTfl1AL PAflK-P~1
LCC* TED PA grcr,aj 10. T67, 011F I

— NRW E ASSOCIA1ES III ACI

ICr 17 19CC CAl MDCV tACIT VIICAVEYCIIID CCXC CCCII. CCCIOIE1DMICIM MMCCC I.E I CCI
MAC 419CC JCOC CCIV. ETC

_LDC10CAA7C4a7CVC~j

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2021-2412-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



Proposal to Change Zoning Classifications

Petitioner: Brent Porciau ofTop Velocity

Property: Lot 20 & 21 of the Covington Industrial Park

Purpose:

Top Velocity currently owns and operates out of the property to the south of the subject
property, 17588 Hard Hat Dr., Covington, LA 70435.

Top Velocity was developed by Brent Porciau, who is a life long native of Covington, St Paul’s
Alumni, and former professional baseball athlete. Top Velocity is not your typical local
baseball training facility or travel/club organization. The are specifically focused in Olympic
based training that helps pitchers maximize their pitching velocities. The proprietary program
has taken offwith current expansion in the US and abroad. With Covington as its
headquarters, athletes from all over are coming to Covington to work directly with Brent to
better themselves.

Athletes range from ages 18 to 30. Many of the athletes essentially relocate to Covington
during their offseason to train at Top Velocity. These are not just your local kids looking to
throw faster; these are collegiate, semi-pro, and professionals who are financially invested in
these programs. This is their career, not just a game.

This is where the request to change the zoning comes into play.

Currently, Top Velocity has several rental houses in Covington. The plan is to consolidate
these rentals to the facility on Lot 21. This would require changing the zoning from 1-2
Industrial to HC2 Highway Commercial 2. For your reference, the first building on the Hard
Hat coming from Hwy 25 is currently zoned HC2.

The building on Lot 21 is 9081 square feet total. It currently is 73% office and 27% warehouse.
This is essentially opposite of typical building we see in the Covington Industrial Park. Most
are majority warehouse. This is a primary reason why the current owner has struggled to
sell/lease the facility.

The positive to the layout for Top Velocity is it is virtually move in ready with the exception of
an increase in shower facilities and a sprinkler system addition. This one facility would allow
Top Velocity to sell off and shut down all rental houses throughout Covington residential
communities.



P~r~e~

On Lot 20, which is currently partially filled and being used by the current owner to store
trailers, this lot would be zoned CBF1 to allow for an outdoor training field for athletes to fine
tune skills such as throwing, 40 yard times, etc.

As this field is developed, proper fencing would be installed to ensure all sporting
activities/balls would remain onsite.

Here is a high level conceptual view ofwhat the facility would look like. The plan would be to
create the dormitory and weight room in the new facility. The existing facility would be focused
on indoor throwing programs.

.~-

* PARKING
~ ADDITION L~orrnItory

- .- r~* .— -

W& htRoom
- -~ -

I PARKING z
ADDITION ~ 0

‘~

~1~

- a..

~
— Hard-Hat

—. ..- .j •J?.4•~ ~

2~ 2 ~
~ TOMLflC1t~ : “?~-~“

‘V -

1.’

© 2021 Google

*parkjng additions are conceptual, and will be expanded in accordance with parish guidelines to
include greenspace and landscape buffers.



Our goal is to address any and all concerns from the property owners in the Covington
Industrial Park.

Here are a few of the concerns brought to our attention.

1. Will the zoning change allow the owners of the new zoning to ifie complaints against
and affect the neighboring industrially zoned properties operations.

Response: We would sign private restrictive covenant in favor the Covington Industrial
Park land owners that would restrict the use against HC2/CBF1 uses other than the
proposed use. Any future owner would either run the same business and or apply to
rezone the property back to 12.

2. Having players staying overnight in the park and any complaints from noise in the
middle of the night.

Response: Top Velocity is a current owner and has never made any such complaints.
The property is located in an industrial park and such operations are expected. The
dormitory is an optional service to Top Velocity Program athletes. It is not mandatory,
so if a player has any issues with such operations, that player will have the option to
find alternative lodging. Top Velocity has been in the park since 2017, and at times had
players sleeping overnight (which does not happen now due to the acquisition of rental
houses), it was never an issue to Top Velocity or their athletes.

3. Will this zoning change affect the value of surrounding properties?

Response: Property values have increased in the Covington Industrial Park since Top
Velocity purchased their current facility in 2017. There has been two lot sales since then
at $3.00 psf. The industrial park is currently operating at almost 100% occupancy (with
the exception of the subject property).

Looking at other parks, Northpointe was/is home to Playmakers Indoor Sports, Diggs
Volley Ball, Indoor Basketball, and most recently Elevation Station. Even with a high
level of recreational uses, Northpointe was able to secure build to suit
national/international tenants such as FedEx and Afipax. Additionally, their lot sales
have only increased on a price per square foot basis.

Playmakers and Elevation Station have since been converted back to industrial uses. We
have not seen a long term problem with these types of facilities when they change
hands. The typical outcome is the these types of facilities are converted back to the prior
zoning because these facilities were originally built for industrial.

This speaks to the first concern as well. We are not drastically changing the property, so
a natural progression would be back to an office/warehouse/storage-yard.



4. Will the baseballs and training be contained to the premises:

Response: The new field will be fenced in its entirety. Proper fencing will be added
between the current facility and 17574 Hard Hat Row as needed. The new field will
provide ample area to train onsite.

Security: Top Velocity will maintain a manager staying at the dormitory. Additionally,
security cameras will be installed inside and outside of the new facility for 24 hour
monitoring. The existing facility already has 24 hour surveillance.

Zoning Process:

This will be presented to St Tammany Parish Zoning Commission on July 6th, 2021 to be held
at Koop Drive.

Our Vision;

The goal is simple, its to expand the facilities to provide world class instruction for professional
level athletes. Top Velocity is expanding at a rapid pace with franchises in not just multiple
states, but now in multiple countries. Covington is the headquarters and the goal is to keep it as
such.

In addition to the pro-level athletes, Top Velocity is now expanding to the local High Schools
where we are seeing competitive athletes taking advantage of the program to separate
themselves and gaining publicity for college scholarships. This program is an asset to our local
children that are looking for a competitive edge.

Top Velocity is bringing business into the state, servicing the local community, and providing
world class training to all of their athletes.

Concerns:

We have spoken to the majority ofproperty owners, at least all adjacent owners. If you have
any other concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Matt Organ (985) 246-9715 or Brent
Pourciau (985) 249-9508.

We encourage you to review the website www.topvelocitv.pro to get a feel for the type of
program and services being offered.



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2413-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 23, 2021 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Matt Organ 
OWNER: Sharron and Jeffrey Borne 
REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-2 Industrial District to CBF-1 Commercial Based Facilities District 
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 20, Phase 1, Covington Industrial Park; 
S20, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
SIZE: 1 acre 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Welders Row -   Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

Hard Hat Drive - Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 
North   Undeveloped   I-2 Industrial District 
South   Undeveloped   I-2 Industrial District 
East    Industrial   I-2 Industrial District 
West   Industrial   I-2 Industrial District 
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: No     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density – but not in all cases - 
than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial 
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services 
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities, 
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial 
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation 
access in multiple modes. 
Mixed Use – Commercial – Conservation - These planned districts would include mixed uses, except for residential 
uses, – at varying densities - and conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, 
compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting infrastructure. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-2 Industrial District to CBF-1 Commercial 
Based Facilities District. The site is located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 21, Phase 1, Covington 
Industrial Park. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed as a Planned District which 
includes a mix of commercial and industrial uses.  
 
The subject property is currently an undeveloped parcel which functions as part of an office warehouse development 
site within an existing industrial park. The reason for the request is to allow the professional baseball training facility 
to the southwest of the subject property to expand operations and develop the property as an outdoor training field, 
which is not currently permitted within the I-2 Industrial District.  

Zoning Change Request 
Zoning Classifications Max Building Size Max Height Max Lot Coverage Purpose 
I-2 Industrial District 200,000 sq. ft. 45 ft. 50% To provide for the 

location of large-scale 
and highly intense 
industrial uses 

CBF-1 Community 
Based Facility District 

30,000 sq. ft. 45 ft. 50% To allow for the location 
of public and quasi-
public uses that are 
appropriate within close 
proximity to residential 
districts 

 



Case No.: 2021-2413-ZC  

PETITIONER: Matt Organ 
 

OWNER: Sharron and Jeffrey Borne 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-2 Industrial District to CBF-1 Commercial Based Facilities District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Hard Hat Row, being Lot 20, Phase 1, Covington Industrial Park; 
S20, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
 

SIZE: 1 acre 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



I-2

I-2

I-2

HC-2 A-2NC-4

FABRICATION

NORWEL

HARD HAT

O
IL

W
E

LD
E

R
S

H
E

LP
E

R
S

PAINTERS

20

2021-2413-ZC



A”

27_

cEpr,pItAy!ON

— V MACE MCI — CEEVIM C ME .I~AEEVC5IVC CE mr LVMEMCECA CIII CI

FC~

~~/M~mMVA. M~~~E4—~

APPRQVAL.

——

~

covllNc~TDN UN~U~T~AL
PARK

‘IIASE 1 /7 /6

70
2/

‘1

‘C

~P08

IC

Lr”~ I~- CE

J~4~M J~.i//iIJ~

—“ JACI

—

A V MCMICMI CM*AO? AC LAMAICCE AC 7 MV CCI

CO~N&T~USTfl1AL PAflK-P~1
LCC* TED PA grcr,aj 10. T67, 011F I

— NRW E ASSOCIA1ES III ACI

ICr 17 19CC CAl MDCV tACIT VIICAVEYCIIID CCXC CCCII. CCCIOIE1DMICIM MMCCC I.E I CCI
MAC 419CC JCOC CCIV. ETC

_LDC10CAA7C4a7CVC~j

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2021-2413-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2414-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 23, 2021 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Jeffery Schoen 
OWNER: Nicholas Cadaro, Raymond Cadaro, and Scarlett Cornell 
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north west corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and Louisiana Highway 1085, being 
Lot 19, and the remainder of Lot 20, Square 5, Live Oak Hills Subdivision; Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, 
District 1 

SIZE: 1.9 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State Highway  Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Fair  

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
South   Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
East    Residential   A-2 Suburban District 
West   Residential   A-3 Suburban District 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 
density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 
may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 
manufactured homes. 
 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway 
Commercial District. The site is located on the northwest corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and Louisiana Highway 
1085, being Lot 19, and the remainder of Lot 20, Square 5, Live Oak Hills Subdivision; Madisonville. The 2025 Future 
Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses which vary in site design and density.  
 
The subject site is currently developed with an existing single-family residence and is flanked by property that 
conforms to the A-3 Suburban District. There are existing properties to the west of the subject site which have been 
rezoned to accommodate various levels of commercial zoning classifications along the north and south sides of 
Highway 22. The applicant has submitted a concurrent request to rezone .69 acres to the west of the subject property 
(2021-2408-ZC) that, if rezoned will make up the total 2.59-acre development site. This proposed development site 
will abut the intersection of Louisiana Highway 1085 and Louisiana Highway 22, which has been slated for the 
development of a future round-about to help traffic concerns through the Louisiana Department of Transportation and 
Development. A change in zoning will allow the site to be developed with moderately scaled retail, office, and service 
uses, generally located along major collectors and arterials. The reason for the request is to accommodate a proposed 
gas station.   
 
Allowable uses within the HC-2 Highway Commercial District are as follows: All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway 
Commercial District and Banks and financial institutions (greater than 3,000 square feet), Convenience stores (with 
gas), when the criteria of section 130-2213(51) are met, Drive-in restaurants, Liquor stores, Any private office use 
that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 square feet, Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious institutions, 
meeting halls (over 20,000 square feet), Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels), Parcel post delivery stations, Mini-
warehouses, Commercial kennels, Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy an area greater than 50 percent of land 
area, and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, located on the same parcels, and are accessory to an 
existing mini-warehouse, not to be located on the street side, Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, 
motels), Automotive repair and service facilities not to exceed 10,000 square feet, Automotive sales not to exceed two 
acres of display and storage, Outdoor retail sales and storage yards, Portable storage containers used for storage, and 
Outdoor display area of pre-assembled building, pool and playground equipment. 



Case No.: 2021-2414-ZC  

PETITIONER: Jeffery Schoen 
 

OWNER: Nicholas Cadaro, Raymond Cadaro, and Scarlett Cornell 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Louisiana Highway 22 and Louisiana Highway 1085, being 
Lot 19, and the remainder of Lot 20, Square 5, Live Oak Hills Subdivision; Madisonville; S18, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, 
District 1 
 

SIZE: 1.9 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-4

A-4

A-3

A-4

A-2

A-2

NC-2

IN
D

IA
N

T
R

A
C

E

MISSIONARYMISSIONARY

IN
D

IA
N

 T
R

A
C

E

GAGE

IN
D

IA
N

 T
R

A
C

E

BO
OT

LE
GG

ER
 R

D

PONCHATOULA HWY

UV1085

UV22W

ALICE

MARY

18

2021-2414-ZC



Survey of
LOTS 19, 21 & THE REMAINDER OF LOT 20

LIVE OAK HILLS * SQUARE 5
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

B~0•

FOR

~ndaU W.
~ Associates,
. fessional Land Surveyors

Causeway Approach, Nandevitte, LA 79448
85) 624-5368 FAX (985) 624-5399

info@brownsurveys.com

DIAZ REALTY INVESTMENTS, LLC
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK; JONES FUSSELL,

A GO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

I. ,

L.L.P.

Randall J~]~
Professiono Land Su
L.A Registration No. 04586

SlJI?~EYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH il-lE LOUISIANA ~APPUCABLE
STANDARDS FOR PROPERTh’ BOUNDARY SURVEYS~
FOR A CLASS C SURVEY.

A)
C

I
Brown
Inc.

Dot. APRIL 21, 2021
Survey No. 21247
Project No. (CR5) 1 4848.TXT

Sca . 1”= 100’±
Drawn Bjc J.E.D.
R~ee~

edcook
Planning
2021-2414-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: 2021-2415-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 11, 2021 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Jeffery Schoen 
OWNER: Lacombe Business Park, LLC – Christopher Jean 
REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-1 Industrial District and I-2 Industrial District to AML Advanced Manufacturing 
and Logistics District 
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 434, south of Interstate 12, and north of Cappel 
Road; Lacombe; S18, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7 
SIZE: 69.33 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Fair 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 
North   Coastal Environmental Services SWM-1 Solid Waste Management District 
South   Undeveloped   I-1 Industrial District  
East    Undeveloped   HC-3 Highway Commercial District  

A-1 Suburban District  
West   Undeveloped   PF-2 Public Facilities District   
 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: No     Multi occupancy development: No 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density – but not in all cases - 
than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial 
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services 
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities, 
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial 
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation 
access in multiple modes. 
Single Family Residential – Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single-family residential 
uses, at a density – within the overall tract – which is similar to that of adjoing residential uses, and conservation areas, 
following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting 
infrastructure.  Such individual Planned Residential – Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity 
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-1 Industrial District and I-2 Industrial District 
to AML Advanced Manufacturing and Logistics District. The site is located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 
434, south of Interstate 12, and north of Cappel Road; Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site 
to be developed as a Planned District which includes single-family residential uses and conservation areas.  
 
The 69.33-acre subject property is currently undeveloped and is split zoned I-1 Industrial District and I-2 Industrial 
District. The petitioned property obtained these zoning classifications in a 2012 rezoning request which rezoned 
215.76 acres of property along the south side of Interstate 12 and Highway 434 to accommodate a more commercial 
and industrial zoning pattern (ZC12-07-064). The property is south of the existing Coastal Environmental Services 
waste management operation and is otherwise flanked by undeveloped property. It should be noted that a large 67-
acre tract of land which is zoned PF-2 Public Facilities abuts the subject property to the west, acting as a buffer 
between the petitioned property and Bayou Lacombe. Although not governed by the St. Tammany Parish Unified 
Development Code, this 67-acre tract has been placed under a deed restriction which prohibits development and 
requires the property to “always be maintained a greenspace in it’s natural state” (Instrument # 1878279). In addition, 
the property also abuts 29.7 acres which is zoned I-1 Industrial District to the south but which has been placed into 
conservation easements to “assure that the property will be retained forever predominantly in its natural, scenic, and 
open space condition” (Instrument #’s 2244483 and 2244486). 
 



The purpose of the existing I-1 Industrial District and the I-2 Industrial Districts are to allow for the location of large 
scale highly intense industrial uses. The purpose of the requested AML Advanced Manufacturing and Logistics 
District is to provide for the location of very large-scale facilities for the research and development, manufacturing, 
and transportation and logistics industries.  While the I-2 Industrial District and the AML Advanced Manufacturing 
and Logistics District both allow for manufacturing uses, the allowable uses within the AML District are primarily 
focused on research, development and manufacturing. A change in zoning will allow for similar permitted uses with 
an added emphasis on research and development.  
 
The reason for the request is to allow for a warehouse and distribution center.  
 

Zoning Change Request 
Zoning 

Classifications 
Max 

Building 
Size 

 
Max Lot 
Coverage 

 
Max 

Height 

 
Allowable Uses 

 
 
 

I-1 Industrial 
District 

 
 
 

40,000 
sq. ft. 

 
 

Not to 
exceed 
50% 

 
 
 

45 ft. 

Radio and television studios and broadcasting stations;  Auto body shops 
(minimum standards apply); Outdoor storage yards and lots and 
contractor's storage yards in conjunction with an affiliated office provided 
that this provision shall not permit wrecking yards or yards used in whole 
or in part for a scrap or salvage operation (Minimum standards for 
contractor's yards apply); Welding shops (greater than 3,000 square feet); 
Indoor recreational facilities including a restaurant without lounge; Office 
warehouse; Portable storage containers use for storage; Outdoor display 
pre-assembled building, pool and playground equipment; Specialty food 
processing; Crematorium.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I-2 Industrial 
District 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2000,000 
sq. ft. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Not to 
exceed 
50% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45 ft. 

Any permitted use under an I-1 district; Book binderies; Cellophane 
products manufacturing; Cleaning and dyeing works; Confectionery 
manufacturing; Dairy products manufacturing; Electrical parts, assembly 
and manufacturing; Fiber products and manufacturing; Fruit or vegetable 
canneries; Furniture manufacturing; Garment manufacturing; Foundry 
casting and extruding mills of lightweight nonferrous metal; Millwork and 
wood product manufacturing; Sheet metal products; Television and radio 
broadcasting transmitters; Tool manufacturing; Toy manufacturing; Well 
drilling services; Public utility facilities; Outdoor storage yards that occupy 
greater than ten percent of the area of the developed site; Beverage distilling; 
Food products manufacturing; Glass products manufacturing; Paint 
manufacturing and treatment; Pharmaceutical manufacturing; Shop 
fabricating and repair; Structural fabrication (steel and concrete); Tire 
retreading, recapping or rebuilding; General, multi-use office buildings of 
40,000 square feet of gross floor area or less; Indoor recreational facilities 
including a restaurant without lounge; Portable storage containers use for 
storage; Air curtain incinerator. 

 
 
 

AML 
Advanced 

Manufacturing 
and Logistics 

District 

 
 
 

 
1,000,000 

sq. ft. 

 
 
 
 

Not to 
exceed 
50% 

 
 
 
 
 

100 ft. 

 Aeronautics and aerospace research, development and manufacturing; 
Automotive research, development and manufacturing; Computer, 
electrical and electronics research, development and manufacturing; Data 
centers and data warehousing; Distribution and warehousing facilities; 
Durable goods manufacturing; Food products processing and 
manufacturing; Furniture manufacturing; Garment manufacturing; Glass, 
plastic and paint research, development and manufacturing; Hydraulics 
and robotics research, development and manufacturing; Pharmaceutical 
and medical research, development and manufacturing; Software 
development and programming; Scientific research and development 
services; General offices and services which provide support to any of the 
permitted uses  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Case No.: 2021-2415-ZC  

PETITIONER: Jeffery Schoen 
 

OWNER: Lacombe Business Park, LLC – Christopher Jean 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-1 Industrial District and I-2 Industrial District to AML Advanced Manufacturing 

and Logistics District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 434, south of Interstate 12, and north of Cappel 
Road; Lacombe; S18, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7 
 

SIZE: 69.33 acres 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HC-3

HC-3

A-2

I-2

A-3

A-2

I-1

HC-3

A-1A

A-1

A-3

A-2

I-1

PF-2

I-2

SWM-1

SWM-1

I-2

HC-3

HC-3

UV434

K
R

E
N

T
E

L

LITTLE DIXIE RANCH

MISS LOU

CAPPEL

42

19

87

18

17

20
UV434

§̈¦12

2021-2415-ZC



P~ROVAL

EXHIBIT N CHAIRMAN PARISH PLANNING COM~tSSIoN

~ A(~’~ i~’ ~2~SION

Y PARIS~ LANNII~ CSECRET

____________ \ç \\

\ ~)IRECTOR 0 THE DEPARTMENT OF ENC-INEERrNG
Ha

I _______~7~
0 DATE FILED FILE NO.0 -

\~ H
0 \\ 0 ______________

o \ç\\\~ C~O
0 LOT1 F COtIRT Shana Hess, Deputy Clerk

~ ~

c~

I ~~ ~ \

S. 7 ,zo
0

\\• c5~

OO~O~~ ~S

0
‘C

0~ ~o~c C

\ H

2
\~c

H

C

~ ~ \• ~

I ~ \\ ~? ~
C’2~ L,jRD

C ~~s’o2~’
S

C
\ ‘U ~I—

0

• S 31°06’31” W 84.92’(P/L).. \
\

—

- b 52~~

cC ~
~N 89018128N W 4384’

~~9~O~zg •~ ~9

C~ 0~N~
AMENDMENT TO A PREVIOUSLY

-~ V AMENDED MINOR SUBDIVISION

( PREViOUSLY AMENDEDMINOR SUBDIViSION RECORDED
AT ST. TAMMANY PARISH CLERK OF COURT’ S OFFICE
ON 11—24—2014 AS MAP FILE NO. 5324D)

NOTE:
NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE BY KELLY McHUGH & PLAT TO AMEND AN EXISTING MINOR SUBDIVISION,
ASSOC., INC. TO VERFY 11TLE, ACTUAL LEGAL TO INCLUDE A 60’ WIDE ACCESS TROUGH A
OWNERSHIP, SERVITUDES, EASEMENTS, RIGHTS
OF WAY, DEED RESTRICTIONS. WE1LANDS OR NO CUT BUFFER/GREENSPACE AREA ON LOT 2—B.
ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES ALL IN SECTION 18, T—8—S, R—13—E,
ON THIS~THOSE FURNISHED G-REENSBURG LAND DISTRICT
BY THE CLI~10,~,, ST. V TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

PREPARED FOR
- •~ -~:: V

V V Lacombe Business Park, LLC, &
~ V V Ian Sornerhalder Foundation

•~ ODI~L~I. ,~ ~

~~Hugh,!!’3 • KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSoC., INC
CERWIED CORRECT~IN ACCORD~CE WITH A PHYSICAL CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA. 626—5611

SURVEY MADE ON#~E GROUND AND COMPLYING WITH THE V SCALE: 1” 400’ I DATE: 01—10—18
CURRENT APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR A CLASS DRAWN: DRJ JOB NO: 03—150
‘C” SURVEY. RED STAMP SIGNIFIES CORRECT PLAT. REVISED:

edcook
Planning
Subject Property

edcook
Planning
2021-2415-ZC

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line



ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: June 28, 2021    Meeting Date: July 6, 2021 
Case No.: ZC04-10-083    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 
Posted: June 25, 2021 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, LLC – Paul Mayronne 
 

OWNER: Terra Bella Group, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located the north side of Bricker Road and Louisiana Highway 1085, south of the Tchefuncte 
River; Covington, S31, S37, S39, S45, S46, T6S, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1. 
 

SIZE: 463 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction                           Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 
North                                  Residential and Undeveloped  A-1 Suburban Residential   
South                                  Residential   A-3 Suburban Residential, NC-3 Lodging  

District and NC-4 Neighborhood  
Institutional District 

East                         Residential and Undeveloped  E-4 Estate District 
West                Commercial and Undeveloped   A-3 Suburban District, Tallow Creed PUD  
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Existing development: Yes     Multi occupancy development: Yes 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density – but not in all cases - 
than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial 
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services 
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities, 
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial 
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation 
access in multiple modes. 
 
Single Family Residential – Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single-family residential 
uses, at a density – within the overall tract – which is similar to that of adjoing residential uses, and conservation areas, 
following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting 
infrastructure.  Such individual Planned Residential – Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity 
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting a Major Amendment to the Terra Bella Planned Unit Development Overlay. The site is 
located on the north side of Bricker Road and Louisiana Highway 1085, south of the Tchefuncte River, Covington. 
The Terra Bella PUD was originally approved in 2005 under Case No. ZC04-10-083 and is comprised of several 
different neighborhood areas with various lot sizes, housing types, and commercial development.  
 
The current request includes parcels located along the western boundary of the PUD on the east and west sides of 
Rousseau Road. The applicant is proposing to alter the boundary lines of the existing Neighborhood Center and Mixed 
Residential lots which will ultimately create the addition of 4 new Neighborhood Center lots, the reduction of 13 
Neighborhood Edge Lots and the creation of 27 new Mixed Residential Lots, three new park spaces, a new 25 ft. road 
way buffer along Rousseau Road, and three new alleyways. This configuration will increase the number greenspace 
in the PUD by 2,613 sq. ft.  
  
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Changes to the East Side of Rousseau Road 

 Lot Numbers Zoning 

Current Configuration Lots 71 through 83 

 

 

 

 

Lots 55 through 69 

Lots 84 through 100 

 

No greenspace 

Neighborhood Edge: The least dense, more purely 

residential sector of the neighborhood. The size varies in 

proportion depending on whether the model is more rural 

or more urban.  

 

Mixed Residential: The sector that is mixed in function, but 

principally residential. It has a generalized character, and is 

usually the largest area of the neighborhood. 

Proposed Configuration Lots 71 through 81 

 

 

Lots 55 through 69 

Lots 83 through 100 

 

Three new park 

spaces and a new 25 

ft. buffer along 

Rousseau Road 

 

 

 

Mixed Residential: The sector that is mixed in function, but 

principally residential. It has a generalized character, and is 

usually the largest area of the neighborhood. 

Summary:  

1. The applicant is proposing to reconfigure 13 existing Neighborhood Edge lots to 26 smaller mixed 

residential lots along the east side of Rousseau Road. To supplement, the applicant is proposing two 

new park spaces. This configuration also provides for the addition of three new alleyways which will 

provide the primary access to the lots.  

2. The applicant is proposing the addition of Lot 83 which will create smaller lot sizes along the stretch of 

mixed residential lots which are currently numbered 84 through 100. The applicant is also proposing 

one new park space to the west side of Lots 89 through 92 which will reduce the current lot sizes.  

3. Staff is not opposed to the new lot configurations along the east side of Rousseau Road. However, the 

new proposed alley connection to the west of Lot Number 904 should be modified to connect into the 

proposed alley to the south, near Lot Number 914. This tie-in would allow the proposed alley network 

to have greater connectivity and eliminate the need to tie an additional access point so close to the 

existing Rousseau Road.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Proposed Changes to the West Side of Rousseau Road 
 Lot Numbers Zoning 

 

 

 

Current 

Configuration 

Lots 735 through 738 

 

 

Lot 739 

 

 

 

Lots 740 through 747 

Neighborhood Center: The dense multifunctional social condenser 

of a neighborhood. It is usually at a City location, within walking 

distance of the surrounding, primarily residential areas.  

Neighborhood Center III.1: All uses allowed under the underlying 

zoning classifications and the PUD overlay in the Development 

Code; and all medical uses, nursing homes, assisted living facilities, 

professional offices, business offices, and live/work residential 

Neighborhood Center III.2: All uses allowed under the underlying 

zoning classifications and the PUD overlay in the Development 

Code; and multi-family, apartments, all medical uses, nursing 

homes, assisted living facilities, professional offices, business 

offices, and live/work residential. 

 

 

 

 

Proposed 

Configuration 

Lots 735 through 737 

 

 

Lot 738 through 742 and 

Lot 745 

 

 

Lots 743, 744, and 748 

through 753 

Neighborhood Center: The dense multifunctional social condenser 

of a neighborhood. It is usually at a City location, within walking 

distance of the surrounding, primarily residential areas.  

Neighborhood Center III.1: All uses allowed under the underlying 

zoning classifications and the PUD overlay in the Development 

Code; and all medical uses, nursing homes, assisted living facilities, 

professional offices, business offices, and live/work residential 

Neighborhood Center III.2: All uses allowed under the underlying 

zoning classifications and the PUD overlay in the Development 

Code; and multi-family, apartments, all medical uses, nursing 

homes, assisted living facilities, professional offices, business 

offices, and live/work residential.  

Summary:  

1. The applicant is proposing to reconfigure the property lines of existing lots 735 through 747 to create 4 

new lots and reassign certain lots to comply with allowable uses and setbacks applied through the 

Neighborhood Center III.1 and Neighborhood Center III.2 zoning classifications.  

2. Staff is not opposed to the new lot configuration and zoning classifications. However, staff is concerned 

that the lot configuration of proposed Lots 870 through 880 are negating an existing driveway from 

Rousseau Road which provides access for an existing residential home outside of the Terra Bella PUD. 

To maintain the current configuration, staff recommends the applicant provide ownership information 

to this parcel and/or an access agreement which will provide the home owner an alternative access 

point.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Case No.: ZC04-10-083 

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, LLP - Paul Mayronne 
 

OWNER: Terra Bella Group, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located the north side of Bricker Road and Louisiana Highway 1085, south of the Tchefuncte 
River; Covington, S31, S37, S39, S45, S46, T6S, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1 
 

SIZE: 463 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ZC04-10-083

31

46

36

45
1

4712

37

25 30

46

6
45

S
E

E
G

E
R

ORKES

H
IG

H

LA N D PARK

P
E

LI
C

AN

LANDIN
G

SC
SERVICE

HYACINTH

OWL PEN

O
W

L
P

E
N

O
W

L P
E

N

B
E

T
H

S
A

M
A

N
T

H
A

P
A

T
R

IC
IA

E
LL

E
N

15TH

M
IC

H
E

L
LE

B
E

E
C

H

S
P

R
U

C
E

R
O

S
E

M
A

R
Y

KAREN

LURLINE

COLLEEN

D
IV

IS
IO

N

K
A

TH
L

E
E

N

W
ILLO

W

H
W

Y 1085

H
W

Y 1085

D
IV

IS
IO

N

E
LL

E
N

15TH

PATR

IC
IA

HW
Y 1085

15TH

LURLINE

KAREN

H
W

Y 1085

15TH

B
E

T
H

SPRUCE

15TH

KAREN

15TH

KAREN

W
IL

LO
W

PATRICIAPATRICIA

SPRUCE

KAREN

K
A

T
H

L
E

E
N

15TH 15TH

KAREN

15TH

M
IC

H
E

L
LE

LURLINE

J J

R
O

U
S

S
E

A
U

BRICKER

O
C

H
S

N
E

R

C
E

D
A

R

PINE

HWY 1085

JACK

F
R

A
N

C
IS

B
A

Y

ZINNIA

HYACINTH

TCHEFUNCTE

S
U

N
S

E
T

AM
Y

PLACE ST ETIENNE

GREENBRIER

WESTON

MEADOWLARK

BEAUR
E

G
A

R
D

PALM

W
IL

DW
O

O
D

FO
REST

COTTAGE

HIGHLAND

P
LA

C
E

S
T

JE
A

N

NORMANDY OAK S

JASMINE

ORMOND

M
E

L
R

O
S

E

C
H

RETIEN POINT

MYRTLE

M
AG

NO
LI

A

D
O

G
W

O
O

D

T
E

R
R

A
 B

E
LL

A

P
L

A
C

E
S

T
C

H
A

R
L

E
S

B
O

C
A

G
E

COLE

JAY

TRIANGLE

ALB
ANIA

ARLINGTON

PLACE ST CLAUDE

O
C

H
S

N
E

R

HWY 1085

BR
IC

K
ER

O
C

H
S

N
E

R

GREENBRIER

OCHSN
ER

UV21

UV21

B
A

Y

S TY
LE

R ST

S T
YL

ER
 ST

CORNICHE DU LAC

WESTON

BOCAGE

CHRETIEN POINT

MELROSE

LAURA

MYRTLE

INGLEWOOD

RUE MAISON DU LAC

RUE BOURD
E

A
U

X

RUE ST GERMAIN

WATERCROSS

O
R

MOND

M
A

N
O

R

RUE ST EMILION

FA
IR

 H
IL

L

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

R
U

E
P

E
T

IT
E

COTTAGE

R
U

E
 M

A
R

C
E

L
L

ERUE CHANTILLY

LA BRANCHE

NORMANDY OAKS

ORMOND

PUD

A-1

PUD

A-4

A-3

A-3

A-4

PUD

PUD

A-4

A-2

E-4

A-4

PBC-1

PF-1

A-1

PUD

A-3

HC-2

A-4A

AML
HC-2

A-3

NC-3

A-6

NC-4

NC-4

A-5 A-7

A-8

PF-2

PUD

PBC-2

HC-1

PBC-2

MD-3

MD-3

HC-1

A-4

MD-2

PUD

A-4A

MD-2

NC-4

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

A-3

HC-2

PBC-1

NC-4

A-6PBC-1

TND-1

A-4

PF-2

CBF-1

CBF-1
MD-2

PUD

HC-2

PBC-1

PBC-1

A-4

PF-1

A-4

A-7

A-4

A-2

NC-2

NC-4

TND-1

A-4A-4A

T7 - R11E
T7 - R10E

T6 - R11E

T6 - R10E

ZC04-10-083



edcook
Planning
ZC04-10-083



edcook
Planning
ZC04-10-083

edcook
Planning
                  Last approved Terra Bella PUD Plan Approved by the Zoning Commission on August 4, 2020





edcook
Planning
ZC04-10-083



edcook
Planning
ZC04-10-083



edcook
Planning
ZC04-10-083



.9
12

12
0
N

•12
0

VOl,1. Moo,.
(54.526)

HOMES FRON11NG ADJACENT 1JJC115 SHALL BE
SEThAO~A MINIMUM OP I5.FEITF FROM TIlE JUl.01

PROFIIIITY UNE,

lena Bella Mas)er Plati and (mit I rinLi 1 ~ ~eciInn C~ tIrlaii I~e~tiIatiii~ lahIarIs
~(Th

0

Cf
I-li

0

0

no,.
Cdl

TERRA BELLA
Urban Regulation Instructions

lb. Goobeg Peminple, bwTe.n. IsO.. denniopel mooed Th. Tusmoe,.o .p.oo e(hod ...-‘.—. d.,onie,d be ThnL~eeeWtheJdneLhbm,4em. eloeb o.poe.ooe O.e-W.bmd emonokofloedleonodon,. ~no.de. follnwnh. noon.)
mne.nU sm.ono.n of.o eud.m.no e.~sbo,hood nod on.. n e.ooe. ‘he .ono.oo 04’ o~ yoiTeen, IsIs. Thie .ooo.nn In e.pem.ed en mb~s~. Nnoglnbeebood Cusom Q4C). Mixed Rond~I ~CR usd Nsigbbod.ood Edge (NI)).

The N boebood Coom, (H~ I. • mixed noo ofe.~ oouJoeoeI,oow~ b.m~d sod opoo,pmo mus n.h. bemo ef the n~tbnoboo&. onle beddlep, smod .othwy. Inempenosog eonS. wo,Spl000., mono doom blond.) end onmeono dinnody no
o onhee p.... of the oo~hbodmod thee...). beloonlely snionlood nehle.d.e sod pede.muo msgl.mnoo.~ A, ..d.. I. echo dmo.o. p.ixlsgofIoni e.bthniixe ix the .nnigl.boebeed. TIne ~.non5yd.nIgod mob f000.Iio.d on-coon. pneldng
0 ebmoccoonod byeeeooe. snol mole see.o. BmJEV phuod oinbeoe.ne neeod,o c~. of n.y Boo (lonbee eenefnn.o che .o.o, ndgnnedp.h&obonoe.e. Eenmpbe noon snoi.ondIlnm~ oondom n. nonnthoneo.. ondibe ehope, ~n.op dghbodnood be.., coneS

9 shop., dong .me.,, Iso..., hod mo.gooon, hon04non~ .04.. mote. sohoob, beebe. chop/c ,sootnoon/noo4dny dneooe ))thk op md~). el/dewed ~o, p.edon.moJ offlo.,, lemon,, ol6ee,, b .,dou,eh,., doy none, enoBeni “oxen. hoixbng.ndox
U oewne.~ hone. .nmood.,, hocel, eed/oe bed end beeninthon Ne homdixgthe,bo,ooeol fo.ognio~ the mo0ec.e.g ebsi be he e.obobee slowed non lo be NC III I deu~nned en.,, en ,oe foethoo I.e UnIon Regnlnth,g Ph., en.... t)) .5 con olonena ...bo,Ine

~‘~ fonqobe~ the IinOo,oiegeIonII be the eonbol.o .lowod e”o ,. tIne NC UL2 4e4.o.ed ocen,,. no, (mel, on the Ueb., Rogohemg Plo. .o-w)de (I) .0 non. ellowed ondor the nodenlyleg oonlogobe.IOoodo,n, med nIne PUD otneelny ix be Deneinpoteon Cod., .ned ® .5

~ ewded~ingogoloonjSon,I.o, med he PUG eo.el.ylo tin. Deedope.ono Codg sod® mob loedy, poconoto, .5 ecd~ mon~ leghorn.., .e.hn.d lienog Indoen. pml’sn.)oonl o,,bo.nne.s oOle.ooend Ooefwoebooldernot Noee.iehsnnndhng .hn oboxo med

method on,. enghom..,sne).e.d Iien.g ~dStIe.,p .e.loo,J ollo.,, boenmo, sthm. sod line/weeb .eoldeed.L

~ The Mood Re.lde,dol Qll11 I, clnoodootee .InI,. enn,eoewloeh foeo,e. pebeoipdyo, eesideoed not whhs ofoinnne ofoth.e pon.o,hI nun. end eoe,thoeeo th.ne.joo,y olthe ppt o(d.e hod non, ,eTeenn loOn. Steen.. .‘nnl b n’rdegenen.5ychenon.eni~o eke
g ebom.ghte.o m.heop wIthin the edR.o.denoiot ((noenple Uso,. Sbngle F.ndy Demohd; Onlo
~ The Nnghhoehond Edge (NE) I, the Jeo,e dene.e, poes~ eeeideodol seol eheeoeeedoed pdookeliy by ho n.e.) nho,noene. Goon0yo~oeo lononlon, coebeebu enh. In.ooge, nldm, end e,oeee.oh, in bloob. of Iow.d.,,eley edge peed ,omee.rn. The cern,.. see ge.neeoly

I.,, tone.I being ohnuooeeeoed by mod, dofen.een, end p.okme,5, no Iloo of ornooe.. En.eepl. U... Single Foelly De,ndwd; Gel.

The GuoUegPnodpl,. oneneen on oddidnool ‘pp. ef.elned Rob),. within cmli of len )n,di,idool dnnenlbed noon,. Foe enon,pl,, In tho Mined Eo.Ideedol I. nIne Mixed Renidonthl I Q4R-I), Mined Ren)donduI II (NR.Il) ned Mixed Reolde.oiul III QAR-III). Then.
beth., ne,, In Coppon ee, sddldonn.I denloe, onh)ob f.neIe.e ehor the ploomonne of bni.hop one mc peeduong n.qe.g pinneolog tenet.., end nob., h.Ieoeine. Rnfeeeeoe I, neede no dee 004cm RWnL*befen000leo,.. thee. Guiding Poud1d.o line Reelect dndOe.doe.

Neighborhood Zones

Cemuseenlol

Nelghbothoad Center Mixed Reridnodot NeIghborhood Edge

NO NOl NOU MIII ~ MMII Nh NEIl NEIII

LIre/Wool,

Coon,yeed Ap.emnso.n
(1600120)

Lot..
(00.. 526)

Q ‘-,~
~
~

~

~
Ti ~(/)

C,0

Co

Ge
Ge

‘xc

Cj1

p

•0

0

CD
Cl)

Townhouse
(20.526)

Coneg. Hnuoe
(45.120)

N.lgbboebosd
Blooce

(60. ON)

I..q. Ns(gbboebnod
Moons

(72.126)

Edge
BIm”o

(040 ISO)

No Mb,Imone Sqoons Pee.,g.

10311. —

— C —
— 0 —
— 10 —
— bITt —

0

0 0 —

_____________ IUBTL

—

_______ S —____________ I0BTI_______ S —______ S —__ SEn.__________ 0011. —__________ OBTI. —___________ Soel) —____ 26 —___________ 5B•n_ —___________ 111mb. —

A1.I.TYPES SHALPEI1TCO5OlI~USEAT
THE RBST$7ORY LEVELAND EBSIDONTIALOR ALLT(PES )HAILPERMITRESIOENTI.iLUSE ATAIL5TOPJES OFThE PR)NCIPLESTRUCI,JRE SE)!Building U.o OFFICE USE AT A1.L STORIES ABOVE SEE LAND LAND CLASSIFICATIONS ABOVE.

USECI5SIFICA11ONSA~QVE

Re.ee~o SEE DENNI11ON

CM. U,., SITES SHAlL RI! RESbRVM) Poll CIVIC BUILDINGS AS SHOWN IN ThE REGULATING PLAN

Co.,,. I.,., BUILDiNGS OCL1JIRJNG ON (.ORNER LOIS SHAll. SHOW PRIMARY FACADES ‘10 BOTH FRONTAC.IxS,

ALLOWED ONLY ATTURN HOUSFL
Ooebnlldbog OIITBUILDINGS5HAlj. PERMIT LIVING AND OBUILDINGS5I(~i~p~p,y,~ UVING AND LIMITED OFFICE USE (A MAXIMUM SIZE OF 500SF)

LIMITED OFFICE USE (A MAXIMUM SIZE OF 110SF)1

Wo,erpene,nge BUILDINInS OCCURJ’JNG ON WATERFRONT LOTS SHALL SHOW PRIMARY FACADES (000Th FRONTAGES.

ALFTOOIOBIIOLcGEOFADEQUATRSOTAHD
dCCInS SNAIl. BE PROVIDRI) WITHIN THELOTAr

A~MOBILA ~BAGE OF AD~UATE SIZE AND 11 EMUENON RATIO OP I PLA~ PER ~UJNG
ACCESS SHALL, BE PROVIDED WITHIN THE LOT IN 1(71’ NIT IOIE TSn.AN SCOVESED IPACEEPoddeeg ACCORDANCE WITH ThE ST. TAJnOIANY PARISH ACC550TO PARKING OFF PRIMARY STREETS MAY

BE FRONTALOR SIDE IN ThE COP4FIGUL%T1QN5PLANFSING AND ZONING ORDINANCE. j~ADD(0ONALUNCOVERID PARKING ON

AlLEYS MAY BE~’1S’TIUCTED OFSRICKOJI

________ GBASSCSETII.

Mono, Hsoee
(%o ISO)

l.A

12
0

Horizontal Placement

BTL Build to Line
(MANDATORY)

En~ B.O.C)

~eoB.O.C.)

ho~R,oboon PoeSote (Op.., A)
lee® Ruohoxo Poe(deo (Opone B)

Al OelmrSmneeo,e,
o~ Ale.,

~y~Bnobooo Ps.~ (OptIon A)
ny® B,ninmo PonRee (OptIon RI
no® Al O.boelnee.noen.
0t Ale1

ep® B,ehonn P.eiuee (Opone A)
ey® Ronboe.n P..1.w (Oi000n B)
.o® All ChIn, Son,..,.,
o Al.r

!1®)nd.o., P.eldee(O1nme, A)
It® Redo,., P.ddeg(Cl1oino II)
t® All ChIns,
!LA®V ‘xl I’x.W YTI-R)’S, NT.

~® B.ob... Poebee (OptIon A)
t® Boolno., Feeble (Opdoo 0)
io® .°JI Othe. Sonono.,
nnUIn, ‘NO)S.)VATI-RI-Snn\T,

y® Il,dooo P.n~b7l,moo Al
!®..Boohesn Pobeee(Opd,n B)
~AS 0th., Snnco.oee.
Ale, ‘NI ni.W.YTI.SI-’1nn’x’r,

V® B,oOosn Peel0,. )Opooo .1)
t®t_Isohose Poebe,. (OptIon B)
r6 Al Cohen Smeneroen
Ah,.N, ‘c WYTI,RI’ft,n\”r,

REVISED 04,10.12

HORSESHOE DRIVES ARE AUDWED ONLY ON
ThE LOTI’RONTAGES OP EDGE AND MANOR

LOTS WHICH ARE HON-ALLEY WADED.

IIIE PLACESON TOP THE FACEDE AT THE FRONT THE PLACEinIENTOFTSE FACADE ATTHE FRONT
ThEPLACE.VETOPTHEFACADEATTHEPE~IPAL SE RACE, SHALL OR RSANDAI0RV UNlESS SETBAOc SHAlL BEMANDATORY UNLESS OTHERWISE

FRONTAGESMA1L5EeWu~,MUEyUnu~ OTOOERWISRSSIQWN BUU.DBAGSS.IOULD 5010W SHOWN. WILDINGS SHOUlD SHOW NO OIORETHAN4Foçnd. O11IF.RWISEIIESWNSHOWEG NO BIOBETHES4TWO NOOiOIEThAJnI SCGONEISTO1’,nfl FRONTAGE. COONEBOTOTHEFEONTAGE. RUILDINGSON COONEE

COSNESS TO THE MONTAGE, BUILDINGS ON CORNER LOTS IHALL PRESENT LOTS SHAll, PRESENT PRIMARY FACADES TO 50114

P510107.1 PACADESTO BOTH STBEETS. STREETS.

WHERE PROVIDED, FENCES AND GATES SNAIL BE BUILTON THE PRIMARY FRONTAGE LINE
ONLY. GARDEN WAIL) AND GATES SIAAI,LNOTBE BUILTON THE FRONTAGE UNE BUTMAY RE

BUILT ON THE FRONT RE’TBACB~ UHE. BUILDINGS ON CORNER LOTS MAY BUILD A GARDEN
WALLA.ND GAItS AT ONLY ONE OF Ill FRONTAGE UNES WHEN APPROVED BY THE ORB IN

Pee.,., Goedo,, WeE., IN ThE ABSENCE OF BUIlDING GARDEN WALLS ADVANCE
cod Lo.d.soped AND GATES SHALl, RE BLILT ON ThE FRONTAGE GARDEN WALLS ARE NOT AI.LOWED WIThIN THE REAR II.FEETOF PROPERIT ALONG WATER

Buff.., UNE MONTAGE WROUGHTIRON OR ALUMINUM FENCES OAON.OPAQIJ6) MAY BE USED ON THE

REAR PROPERTY LINE OF PROPERTYS ALONG WATER FRONTS,

LANDSCAPE ON Till! REAR lS.FEICFGP WATER FRONT PROFERTY SHAU, BI! 001.0W 3’ OIl
TRSI.EIED ABOVE 14’

Co Lu TO 01! COORDINATInG WfIIS ST. TAMMAS1Y BUILDINGS ON CORNER 1.015 SHALl. HOLD GEAR A VIEW TRIANGLE PENNED SYTWO POINTS“one tO PARISH LINE OP SITE STUDIES 30 FEET FROM THE INTERSECTION OP THE CURBS EXTENDED.

fl*e*fl,no.n.e, en-e.e.c..

Peeldog

Penohe.. BoIoonI.o,
SI o.po

Itolo Root

Mel. P1cm HsIgbe

M.nI.mcnoBIdg.
Heleh,

PARKING SHOULD RI! LOCATED IN THE CENTER
OFTIII! BL.OCIL THE PARKING AND SIOEWALIT

SYETEJbI SHALl, BE LANDSCAPED TO PROVIDE
SHADE AND SHELTER ANDA STREET WAIL

BUFFER. PROVIDE THROIJGH.BLOOT
CONNECIOROTO PROVIDE ACCESSIBILITY

BETWEEN PARKING AND BUILDING FRONTAGES
@INTERVALSNDTTO EXCEED I(SFEIIT.

PORCHES, BALCONIES AND STOOPS SNAIL BE
PROViDED (N ANY ONE OP THE COMBINATIONS

SHOWN IN THE FRONTAGETYPES.

ThE FIRST FLOOR LEVELSHAIJ, BE ELEVATED
ABOVE TIlE SIDEWALK GRADE A MINIMUM OF
Sh0EXCEPTh~TCOInI).W~IALUSESSIL~JJ, BE

NEAR SIDEWALICGRADIL

ThE FIRST STORY INTERIOR CLEAR HEIGHT

I

I

AlLEY OR LANE. IF PROViDED. WHERE LOTS AJUI
NOT ALLEY LDAJMID, HEAD-IN PARKING

PLACESIENTSI4Jn.LLBE A MINIMUM 0F20 FILET
GARAGES SHALL RE ENTERED PROSI THE BEHIND ThE FACADE, WHILE PARKING
REAR ALLII’e’ OR LANE, IF PROVIDED SEE PERPENDICULAR TO SIDE PROPERTY LINES MAY

PLACEMENTDIAGRAEIS FOR ALLEY LOADED BE ®THE FRONT SETBACK, BUTW/ NO LESS
PARKING ACCOMMODATIONS 111.0445% OF’TNE FRONTAGE DEDICATED TO

UVINO AREA/PORCHES, WITH A I.LAXLSIUM OFA
SINGLE WIDTH DRIVEWAY NOT EXCEEDING 12
FI!BTFILOMTHE FRONTAGE TO ThE FACADE

LINE.

PORCHES IIALCONIIIS AND STOOPS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ANY ONE OF ThE COMBINATIONS
SHOWN ON ARCHITECTURALTYPOLOTIES

4 STORIES

THE FIRST FLOOR LEVEl. SNAIL BE ELEVATED ABOVETHE LEADING EDGE OF THE SIDEWALK
GRADE ATThE R/WAkBN(5ItjbI OF)!6’ FEET.

ThE FIRST STORY INTERIOR CLEAR HEIGHT SHALl. BE NO LESS ThAN (ENDS IIIORE ThAN IS

21/2 STORIES

I I I I I

20

edcook
Planning
ZC04-10-083


	2021-2368-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2391-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2401-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2406-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2407-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2408-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2409-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2412-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2413-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2414-ZC Vicinity Map
	2021-2415-ZC Vicinity Map

